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Don Greenberg

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Thursday, July 03, 2003 11:37 AM
To: '‘don@bookliquidators.com’
Subject: RE: HELP!

It is suggested that you check with the bank to make sure that the money clear. In the event that it has
not, please submit a letter that states this information. Sent this letter of explanation long with your
completed report and a check for $150 to our office. The corporation will not be charged the late fee if you
follow these instructions. :

Gina
Internet Access

-----Original Message-—-- L
" From: Don Gréenberg [mailto:don@bookliquidators.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2003 10:21 AM

To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

€Cc: mgoldman@bookliquidators.com

Subject: HELP!

On thidyear we submitted our annual business report filing for INVENTORY SOLUTIONS, INC
02000062650) alorlg with our checld#2541 in the amount of $550.00. ‘

We also changed in this report the registered agent and corp address.

| have just recieved ndtice to file. Do you have the form and check? Maybe it has not been processed yet due to the
requested changes ?

Please advise so we know if we need to refile and stop payment on check #2541.

Thank you

Don Greenberg

DON GREENBERG

INVENTORY SOLUTIONS, INC.
10000 PINES BLVD.

~—— | PEMBROKE PINES FL 33024 - e o
PHONE 954.8859.0344

FAX  954.889.0345

CELL 954.579.4755
don@bookliquidators.com

- |- - -

Add this card to your address book
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© - —-FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE- T -
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

RE: INVENTORY SOLUTIONS, INC.
DONALD GREENBERG

DEAR SIRS,

THIS [S TO VERIFY THAT CHECK #2341 IN THE AMOUNT OF $330.00 DRAWN ON THE
ACCOUNT OF INVENTORY SOLUTIONS ACCOUNT #11003341793 1SSUED ON
05/30/2003, THIS CHECK HAS NOT BEEN PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT AS OF 07/07/03.

IF YOU NEED ANY FURTHER INFORMATION, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME
AT (305)692-5100.

;@(ZZJ .
'Ryl WA - - - ~¥.A- . . e L - - ——— L - m— % m = 7 m=
;/‘ 3 .7 (7 _ e

ACQ LlNE CARTIER
VICE PRESIDENT
ASST BRANCH MANAGER

'

P.O. Box 025620, Miami, FL 33102-5620 Main Office 305-577-7333 Fax 305-577-7460
www.citynational.com



